From: "Samantha Brown" <sabrown@uwc.ac.za>

To: "Magnus Killander" <Magnus.Killander@up.ac.za>
Date: 2006/11/09 09:54

Subject: Re: permission

Attachments: Part.001

Hi there

| apologise for the delay in my response.

We have no problem with you including your article in your research
depository, as long as you clearly stipulate that the article has been
published in LDD.

Kind regards

SAMANTHA

>>> "Magnus Killander" <Magnus.Killander@up.ac.za> 10/31/06 11:14 AM
E>e:r Samantha,

Thanks for your reply.

Mianko's e-mail is mianko.ramaroson@up.ac.za

I think our next submission will not be ready for the next number so
keep space open in 2007(2) instead.

Regards,
Magnus

>>> "Samantha Brown" <sabrown@uwc.ac.za> 2006/10/31 11:04 AM >>>
Dear Magnus

I will discuss the matter with our editor in chief and get back to you
before the close of business today.

Im not in the office at the moment, so could you please forward me
Mianko's e-mail address please, | would like to report back with

regards
to our 2006(2) issue.

Will we be receiving anything from you for our 2007(1) issue? Please
let me know so that | can keep space open.

Kind regards
SAMANTHA

>>> "Magnus Killander" <Magnus.Killander@up.ac.za> 10/30/06 6:06 PM
>>>



Dear Ms Appolis,

Thanks for the copy of Law, Democracy & Development 2006(1) that |
received some time ago. Is it ok if I include my overview of African
Commission decisions included in the journal in the University of
Pretoria research depository (digital archive), available at
https://www.up.ac.za/dspace/

Regards,

Magnus
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